
LAFCO MEMORANDUM 

SANTA BARBARA LOCAL AGENCY FORMATION COMMISSION 

105 East Anapamu Street • Santa Barbara CA 93101 • (805) 568-3391 + Fax (805) 568-2249 

January 12, 2023 (Agenda) 

TO: Each Member of the Commission 

FROM: Mike Prater 
Executive Officer 

SUBJECT: Report on 2023 37th Annual UCLA Land Use Law & Planning Conference 

This is an Informational Report. No Action is Necessary  

DISCUSSION 

Typically, Commissioners and LAFCO's Legal Counsel attended the UCLA Planning and 

Land Use Conference scheduled on January 27, 2023 for in-person only at Omni Los 

Angeles Hotel at California Plaza 251 South Olive Street Los Angeles, CA. 90012. 

There is no virtual attendance option this year. 

The Conference material is attached as Attachment A. 

The program, included practitioners from both land use law and planning disciplines providing 

balanced analysis of critical legal cases that affect land use decisions. The conference also 

focused on the actual results of laws that have been in effect for some time and provided updates on 

aspects of the law, like CEQA, that evolves every year. The panelists provided their insight and 

perspective into land use issues ranging from housing and rent control to coastal policies, 

cannabis land use, and development and zoning law. 

Santa Barbara LAFCO conference attendees will brief the Commission on perceptions of the 

conference at a follow-up meeting. 

Attachments 

Attachment A UCLA Conference Materials 

Please contact the LAFCO office if you have any questions. 
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